FILED 8/17/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07116-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 1:06 PM
To: Sue Ollila
Subject: RE: Docket name for 20170175 Duke/Reedy Creek
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Sue Ollila Delivered: 8/17/2017 1:06 PM Read: 8/17/2017 1:06 PM

Per your e-mail below, the title for Docket 2017075 has been changed from:

Joint petition for approval of amendment to territorial agreement in Orange and Osceola Counties, by Duke Energy
Florida, LLC and Reedy Creek Improvement District.

to:
Joint petition for approval of amended territorial agreement in Orange and Osceola Counties, by Duke Energy
Florida, LLC and Reedy Creek Improvement District.

Thanks.

Hong

From: Sue Ollila

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket name for 20170175 Duke/Reedy Creek

Hi, Hong

The CMS name for this docket is “joint petition for approval of amendment to territorial agreement,” but that is not how
the parties describe it. It should be:

Joint petition for approval of amended territorial agreement .. ..”
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Sue





